
From: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR 
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 11:14 AM 
To: 'publicworks@villageofcoleman.com' 
Subject: Follow up from your call 
 
Good morning Dennis, 
 
I looked into your question from this morning as to whether the Village is able to help push the 
investigation and remediation along at D&G mobil, based on concern over the contamination potentially 
impacting the municipal well, and the impacts that have been identified on the Northwoods 
property.  As I stated on the phone any Village authority would come from the municipal code, so I am 
not sure that there is anything specific for the Village to do.  Your continued persistence and concern is 
helpful. 
 
Also as I stated on the phone your best resource for tank related questions is DTACP and I believe you 
have the contact for the Coleman area.  They will have the best and most up to date information about 
tank closures and requirements. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Thank you, 
Sarah 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Sarah Krueger, P.G. 
Contaminated Sediment Specialist – Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: 920-662-5443 
Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov  
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